Memo

To: Munster Town Council

From: Lieutenant Dan Broelmann
Date: August 5, 2024

Re: Take Home Squads Equipment

Earlier this year the Town Council approved the purchase of take-home vehicles for sworn
officers of the Police Department. The vehicles have been ordered and | have also started
ordering equipment for those vehicles. | am using the same vendors for most of the
equipment that we have purchased items from in the past. The following is a list of
equipment that has currently been ordered to date:

Vendor/Equipment Amount
AED Professionals (Defibrillators) $ 27,880.20
Motorola (Car Radios) $141,843.48
Axon (Camera Systems) $236,392.20 (Can be paid over 5 yrs)
Baycom (Computers) $ 99,380.00
Chicago Communications (Emergency Equipment) $379,482.83
-2 DB Trucks

-5 Patrol Trucks
-10 Patrol SUV’s
-2 Patrol Supervisor SUV’s
$887,978.71 TOTAL

There will be additional equipment which has yet to be ordered to fully oultfit the cars and | will get that
information to you as it becomes available.

Recommendation
Approve above listed equipment purchases to outfit new take-home vehicles.
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